


From: Leo Painton
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: Tim Mullaney
Subject: Blaine WA
Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 9:13:37 AM
Attachments: EPSON046.PDF

Attached please find a change in representation petition for the Blaine WA police department.
I will forward the petition to the City of Blaine and Teamsters Local 231 following this email.
The last two showing of interest cards are from the members that were unavailable during the first
ballot.
The last page is an email from their president indicating the names of the twelve members and how
they voted.
 
Please contact me if you have any further questions.
 
Respectfully,
 
Leo Painton
 
Leo Painton
FOP Labor Specialist
503-720-3621
 
You can’t always get what you want but sometimes you get what you need.
 
WARNING
 
This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains privileged and confidential
information intended only for the use of the person named above.  If the reader or
recipient of this message is not the individual or entity named above, or the employee
or person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication
is strictly prohibited by law and by the sender.  If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by email,
lpainton@fop.net or by telephone, (503) 720-3621, and delete this message and all
attached files.
 
 
 

mailto:lpainton@fop.net
mailto:filing@perc.wa.gov
mailto:fopdls1@fop.net
mailto:lpainton@fop.net


From: Leo Painton
To: daron@231teamsters.org
Cc: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Subject: Change in representation Petition
Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 9:27:22 AM
Attachments: EPSON047.PDF

Mr. Smith,
 
Attached is a representation petition submitted to PERC today on behalf of the police officers in
Blaine, WA.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
 
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
mailto:daron@231teamsters.org
mailto:filing@perc.wa.gov
mailto:lpainton@fop.net


From: Leo Painton
To: lazenby@cityofblaine.com
Cc: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Subject: FW: Representation Petition
Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 9:30:37 AM
Attachments: EPSON047.PDF

Mr. Lazenby,
 
I received notification that Dave Wilbrecht is out of the office until 10/11. I am forwarding the below
email to you in his absence per his request.
 
Leo Painton
 

From: Leo Painton 
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 9:23 AM
To: 'dwilbrecht@cityofblaine.com' <dwilbrecht@cityofblaine.com>
Subject: Representation Petition
 
Mr. Wilbrecht,
 
My name is Leo Painton and I am a labor representative for the Fraternal Order of Police. I am a
retired police officer and now represent police officers in Washington on behalf of the FOP.
 
Attached is a change in representation petition on behalf of your police officers which has been
submitted to PERC today.
 
Please feel free to contact me at any time.
 
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
mailto:lazenby@cityofblaine.com
mailto:filing@perc.wa.gov


communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by email,
lpainton@fop.net or by telephone, (503) 720-3621, and delete this message and all
attached files.
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